Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

July, 2020

‘Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
July, 2020 Regular Meeting
July 29, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adjustments to the Agenda

Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the June 24, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for June, 2020.

PLF Distribution: the July distribution was $64,025, a 1.4% increase from the
$63,170 received last July. At the state level, the PLF was 2.2% above July 2019,
and almost 15% above the revised Ohio Dept. of Taxation estimate for the
month. At the end of June, the ODT issued revised estimates for the county PLF
distribution for the rest of 2020. The estimate issued in December 2019 for 2020
showed Minerva’'s PLF receipts at $688,479, which is the appropriated PLF
revenue in the 2020 budget. The June estimate revision for 2020 shows Minerva’s
2020 PLF receipts at $635,596, a difference of $52,883 less, or -7.7%.

PLF 2021 Distribution: the Dept. of Taxation has just issued its first PLF estimate by
county for 2021. Calculating Minerva's distribution using the current
percentages for Carroll and Columbiana counties and the proposed freeze
percentage for Stark shows a 2021 distribution of $614,620, a 10.7% decrease
from the original 2020 estimate, and a 3.3% decrease from the revised 2020
estimate described above.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $52,780 Total To-date Revenue = $320,893
June Expenses = $38,386 Total To-date Expenses = $298,079
Difference = $ 14,394 Difference $ 22,814

MPL. Beoard Agenda 07/22/2020 TD 1



Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Appropriation Year-to-Date Expenses As Percentage
$767,172 $298,079 38.8%

Unique Management. No placements in June.
New Business

Tax Budget: the library is required to file a tax budget with the County Auditors to
summarize the library's spending plan for the coming year. A copy of the draft
tax budget is included in the Packet.

Draft Resolution 20-07-01: to approve the 2021 tax budget as presented.

Library Open Hours: the Board approved reduced summer open hours at its May
meeting to run through August 23. Mr. Dillie recommends extending those
reduced hours through December 30, 2020. He will review door counts and
service demands each month with the Board in order to determine if open hours
should be expanded before the end of the year.

Draft Resolution 20-07-02: to maintain the reduced summer open hours through
December 30, 2020. Library open hours will be Monday 10-8; Tuesday 10-5;
Wednesday 10-8; Thursday and Friday 10-5; Saturday 10-2.

Executive Session: the Board will enter executive session to discuss employee
hours of work and compensation at pm.

Motion: Second:

Roll Call: Bartley __; Beard__; Birks __; Miller _; Repella __; Ruff __; Rutledge __

After School Services: Mr. Dillié will review with the Board proposed limitations to
after school services at the library.

Correspondence
Neone this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: The library offered pick-up serviced only for the first two
weeks of June, and then re-opened the building on June 16. Door counf was

MPL Board Agenda 07/22/2020 TD 2



963, 39% of the 2472 for the comparable period in 2019. Total renewdls for the
month were almaost the same as 2019. Total circ in-house was 39% below |ast
year. There were very few loans fo other libraries and downloadable confent
was similar to last year; therefore, total circ was 43% below 2019.

Accept Gifts

June Resfricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

June Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
Peg Paumier $100.00
In honor of Bill Pilati's 25t birthday

In-kind Gifts
Anonymous none

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 26, 2020 atf 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

MPL Board Agenda 07/22/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
June 24, 2020 Regular Meeling Minutes
Via Zoom

Call to Order: the meeting was called to order on Zoom at 6:36 pm.
Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartiey, Jennifer Beard, Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff.
Library Director Tom Dillie. Trustee Dick Rutledge joined the meeting at 6:47.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve the minutes of the May 27, 2020 Regular Board
Meeting as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie reported that 56 kids were
registered for the program as of June 1. That number is 19% of the eligible
children in the library's service area. Stark Library contfinues to pay the entire
registration from the county-wide donations it has collected. The last discussion
among the participating libraries said that the registration for each library was
capped at 20% of the eligible children.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: Mr. Dillie briefed on Board on current

“library service. The library re-cpened for in-building service on June 16. For the
first seven days, the door count was approximately 30% of the count for the
same period last year. The library is hot requiring or requesting that patrons wear
masks, but is offering complementary disposable masks to patrons just inside the
interior doors. Computer use has been steady, but demand hasn't exceeded
the reduced number of computers made available.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Ms. Repella moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for May, 2020. Dr.
Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously

PLF Distribution: the June distribution was $52,239, a 16.2% decrease from the
$62,356 received last June. At the state level, the PLF was 15.5% below June
2019 and the current receipts are 14% below the original estimate for June. For
the first six months of 2020, PLF receipts at the state level are running 9.65%
below the original estimate for the year,

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = $55,487 Total To-date Revenue = $268,113
May Expenses = $49,785 Total To-date Expenses = $259,692
Difference = $ 5,702 Difference $ 8,421

MPL Board Minutea 06/26/2020 TD 1



Note: May revenue includes $8015 rebated from AEP for the LED conversion
project. Even without the rebate the library would still break even on year-to-
date expenses vs. revenue as of the end of May.

Unique Management: No placementsin May.

New Business

Staffing: Mr. Dillie reported that Hannah Reed, Library Associate | in Youth
Services has put in her notice. Her last day of work was June 17. Hannah had
worked her since January, 2017. For now, we will leave that position unfilled.
Youth Services is now short one full-time and one part-time position. However,
with the very low traffic, and no on-site summer reading programs, this reduced
staffing level should be adequate for the summer. The library will post the full-
time position in July with hopes of hiring someone to start by the end of August.

Credit Card Compliance: acting as Credit Card Compliance Officer Mr. Dillie
has done the six month review of the library credit cards and confirmed that we
are acting in compliance with policy AP 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

Transfer from General Revenue to Capital: the 2020 appropriation includes a
$50,000 tfransfer from the General Revenue Fund to the Capital Projects Fund.
Although the PLF receipts are down considerably, the library began the year
with a carryover equivalent to well more than six months of average operating
expenses, and, as mentioned in the discussion of this month's financials, the
library's net revenue position year-to-date is still very good. Mr. Dillie
recommended making the appropriated transfer now. The transfer requires the
approval of at least five Trustees.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Draft Resolution 20-06-01as presented: to fransfer
$50,000 from the General Revenue Fund to the Capital Projects Fund as
appropriated in the 2020 budget. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried
vhanimously.

Health Insurance Rates: the Stark Council of Governments has cpproved the
new health insurance rates for the 2020-2021 fiscal year to take effect next
month. Two premium holidays are provided in the coming year. The new
monthly premium for single coverage is $789.19 and for family coverage is
1,917.14; monthly increases of $29.26 and $71.07 respectively. For the
premium holiday month, the consortium bills only the costly of the monthly
increase. While the consortium used fo bill that difference to the member
institution during the holiday month itself, beginning with 2018-2019 it now pro-
rates that charge and adds it the bills for the regular premium months. Thus, the
actual monthly charge is $795.04 for single coverage and $1,921.36 for family
coverage. The library has covered the prorated cost increase for the premium

MPL Board Minutea 06/26/2020 TD 2



holiday months by increasing the monthly health insurance subsidy for the
employees. This increase does not cover the total premium incredse, just the
charge that, prior fo July 2018, was billed to and paid by the library. The library
has usudlly set the premium holiday months for those months with three pay
period which helps with that month’s cash flow.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve draft Resolutions 20-06-02 and 20-06-0 as
presented; effective July, 2020, to increase the monthly health insurance
subsidy from $521 to $527 for single coverage, and from $951 to $966 for family
coverage. And, to set the premium holiday months for July, 2020, and
December, 2020. Ms. Ruff seconded., Motion caried unanimously

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’'s Report

Dr. Beard moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Annual Library Statistics: The library did re-open for drive-up circ in May,
checkouts were 1, 118 with 3,985 renewals for a total in-house circ of 5,103.
Hoopla circ dropped off a little bit, but Overdrive circ was very good.

Accept Gifts

May Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

May Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

Ann Myers $100.00

In-kind Gifts

ANoNymous , 1 hardcover; 3 trade
paperbacks, 5 mass market
paperbacks

Ms. Repella moved 1o Adjourn the meeting at 7:20 pm. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 22, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

MPL Board Minutea 06/26/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library

June 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the July 2020
Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status
Investment Listing



91 290°GLG

0L
£2'688°101
88'689¥2T
6471502

99°'812'991

+8'890°ZF

8 660°5Z1

06'192'66

P& LEL'6T

8E7T89'E
oo
SEN6L'E
oozgey

ZE196'68E
ootie
£E'E28'g
SH'BEY'FZE
6L 1S0°¢CZ
cL0gr'eel

97985 8¢

0LLILS

£9'6LLES

S5olond ENGED

PoRIsaY

geL'ore
0Z'cLL'0L
6% F/1'0%
9L°68T'1
00002

pling [gioueg

a12 oToz/e/L

SNLYLS ONNd
fejoL

siisiboy/yseD Mag

(sseyD) Hsedaq o seieoyne)
{aND) uscdaq Jo sereoyia)
(aseyn) sBuneg

pueH ue yseo/Buppay)

g

puen
Jreday pue saUBUSIIBK
idesy

498 | LONBULIOH)|

SIDNISS JCEJUCY) PUB PISEYDING AL
Jaidor asea)

sped pue seyddng nedeyu Asadog
seD) rIneN

19MBG PUR IS

U3

Aunoeg pue sedayurepy Ausdold S0
wstudinb3 uo Jieday pue ugy
auoudsia]

Suissanoud)Boeiey

[BNSIADIEMY WINCA

JUsILOY) B|02PEOUMO]

[ENSIADIPIY YNpy

slEcIpoLad

4o0g YINCA

§400g Unpy

saddng Bujwwelbolg

aENpay

S0

g1deg

£1deq

Z1deq

[ =T

SEEES

fssr e

Jsfipan snusnay, 18101

sai81u; go

£1d funog loues)

47d Auned syels

H7d Aunod eueiquinie?
310 -punEy

FI0[5054
Tqyuop Juadng

0g0Zeuny -ucjeulcul [Bouelld o ARlwng
Kieigr) 2gngd easuy



Z 10 | abed

%ECY'SY 89 0T¥ GBES Zre6802es 00'¥1LE'90L3$ {[e101-gnS Q00 pung
%0000  66'6%- 6663 000$ Bunyesadp-UON SNOBUE[RISIA - OO 0000-Z68-000L
%02C9LL  €T9/9%- TT9LlS 0070013 sjuswasinquuiey asueinsul 0000-Z.8-0001
%09/ 29601 ZS6EL°85 P14 Jh a1 00°6/% wewhediaag) 10} spurysy  0000-1.8-000)
%LLOEC 00000 LS 00°00c% 00008° LS [AMvYHEN NOLYVd AT10Q 1H1STxIswooyt Bunesiy 4o [eluey /102-1£8-0001
%8reZ 0l 8E¥Zee 79523 00°052% ojesoy Joj soyddng Jo ajeS  0000-028-0001
%EPETy  £6788'T$ LTS 00°000'G$ SIUBURSSAL| UD SPUSPIAICT 40 158191U]  0000-10-0001
%0000 0O0% 00°0% 00°0% $8SSUISNY - SUOHNGLIUOD PSJOMISaIUN  0000-299-0001
%FSeZL  Z9I90°ES 98ZEvs 00°005'c$ S[enpiAIpU| - SUCNNGUIMOD PBIOMISBIUN 0000~ LS8-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% sUofepuno4 - SUDINGUILOY PaMWISEY  0000-£19-0001
%000'89 00003 00°058% 00°062°1% { ONIOYIY HFWWNS HLNGAYsosSRUISNY - SUOINQUILOD PSIoMISSY  810Z-219-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sesseulsng - SUCINGUIUOD PLIOLISSY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  00°06/% 00°0% 00°06.% S[ENPIAIPUL - SUCANGUIUOD PBIOLISSY 0000~ 19-0001
%JGEEE  09'99r$ 05°¢82$ 00°00L% {334 Xvdlsead pue saul4 uoled - BYIO §6S0-66E-0001
%YeB0EL  J9TSLE- 297593 00°005% {d3dvYd Y3 ENI-Md}ISe94 pue saul] Uolied - OO JBL£0-665-000L
%0000 Q0'0S% 00°0% 00°06% §89. puE saul uoled - 19IC Q0006650001
%0000 00°0% 00'03% 00°0% 5994 Jeulusg pue sse|D uoled 0000-09¢-0001
°%08e'0lL  L8'v8s'cs 6LGLYS 00°000'+$ BUIODU| SO pelesadQ-ulo) ucled 0000-0+S-000)
%EEES 00 LIS 00F$ 00'62$ {334 v 1SOTRWooU| Wwey 180T pue sould UalBd +1£0-G1S-0001
%PSY iy 62°951% AR 00°052$ {311 1 SOTewooU] Wwey] 1807 pue sauld ushed ZLE0-015-0001
%0000  Z6282%- Z6°Z8z% 00°0% {5334 » SaNIdIeWooU] Wway| 1507 pue seuld uoled  L1E0-0LE-0001
UGZF Py  65°G9V'6% L7995°2% 00'ZE0' /LS {00 yNvIGHNTODMeIES - pund Aeign aiidnd - £100-0¥2-0001
%P ¥y  G0/98'8/% G6'ZLZ'C9% 000.0°Z71S {00 ToyMvDleEIg - pund Aeuqi olidnd  ZL00-0¥2-0001
%ILZS Yy  95'Z69°C62$ Yy rB9°6EZS 00°2.£'625% {00 Muv.islers - pund Aleiqrjollgnd | LO0-0¥Z-0001
%0000  000% 00 0% 0008 Piy-ul-SIUBID) SIBIS PajolIsey  0000-Z¢e-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% pIy-ul-sjueID [BiBped PaOINSeY  (000-212-000 )
%LIE'S  ZLEES 28'1% 00'5E$ soxe[ [es07-8W0 0000-061-0001
PaAlDdoY ajue|eg anuaAsly pwm—u:m SUWEN JUNCDY 8po)) JUNodaYy
% QLA yebpng [eury
|eseURDy 000} (pund
020Z/0L/9 JO SY
pund Ag
Z'020ZM NvN SNIEIG SNUIDADY

WNd £5:99: | 020€/9/. ALNNOD MHVLS "AHYHEIT D1Nand YARININ



Z jo z sbed

%eEF'SF  8G0ZH G8ES Zr'e68'02ss 00°¥1£'90/% ([210] Modsy
%0000 00°0% 000$ 0008 ‘[e10L-4nS LOOF pund
%0000  00°0$ 006°0% 00°0% U] - S58ysUBI]  0ODO-LEG-LOOY
%0000 0003 00°0% 00'0% SIUBLISSINQUIY SoURINSY]  0000-2.8-100%
%0000 0003 00°0% 00'0% S[ENPIAIPU] - SUCHNGIUOD PSIOMISSIUN  D000-159-L00F
DOAIDSY asuejeg enuaAsy 1ebpng SweN unoJ2y apoD WNooay
% QLA 1e6png |eur4
sposlold [euded Lok (puny
0Z0Z/08/9 4O sV
pund Ag
Z'020ZA NVYN SME}S SNUaASY

Wd 1G5-95:) 0202/9/L

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AMvEEIT 219nd YAYANIN



¢ jo | ebed

"UQIELILOIU| pR10ales s1oapal Loday

%0000 00'es 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% sefueyD /5852 uRoT ARIQIIS|  0000-SLF-CZ1-000L
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ UORBULICR pug Seolaleg landwo)  0000-FL¥-GZ1L-000L
%Z6L6 L0'89£'s% 6 2853 05 ¥PS 00°000'9% 00°0% 00°0% {HLNOA S[ELSIE [ENSIADIPN]S[ELSIR [BNSIACIPNY  000Z-CL 02 1-0001
%000°0 oo 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {800 HINOAISIELRIRY [ENSIAOIPNY  $00E-£LF-0Z1-0001
%806°6 £4°809'2% 89°08£°88 BS0LO'GE 00'000'L28 00°0$ 00°0% {LNTINOD TTaVAOVCTINMOTISIEUSIBY [ENSIACIPNY  /00L-ELE-0Z1-0001
%EBL 8L 21'8e9'6% ZL'S5ETh LLB0LE 00°000°2LE 00°0% 00°0% {17INaV sieusiel [ensIAoPRISIELSIBIAl [ENSIACIPNY  G00L-EL+-021-0001
%BrP T8 95'5% 09'165°0% VY I6E 1S 00°966'2% 00°0% 00°0$ sleoipelad  0000-ZL1-021-0001
%965 LZ 96'8/G°GES GO'BEEGE 6E£°9e% 00°595°LZ$ 06°0% 00'0% {8008 "Ld3a HLINOAsIBduwed pue 5009 0002-LL1-02L-0001
%6990 S0'8L0'61% 05'BE0° LS G GERS 00°056'22$ 06°0% 00°0% {83004 "Ld3a 1INavisierdwed pue 5009 0003-LL-0Z1-000)
%0600°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% uogesusdwo) SISHOM 0 0000-622-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% souRINSU| UQISIA  0000-F2e-021-0001
%0000 00'0% on'od 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 snuBINSUl [BIWBQ  0000-522-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% cD0% 00°0% 00°0% aouBInsu| 2l DO0D-ZZZ-0Z1-000%
%0000 00°0% 0003 o00'0g 000% 000% 00°0% SOUEINSU] UCREZIBNdSCH { [EOIPBIN 00001 22-021-000F
%000°C 00°0$ 00'0% 000$ 00'0% 0008 Q0°0% 2JedpsNl 4 0000-€12-021-0008
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% [Ho: a0°0% welsAg uswseilsy seafoldw3 Jlang oluO @ H00C-1LZ-0Z1-000%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 0c'0% {§I¥NCISS34084-NON}SaURIeS G £00C-01 1-021-000L
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000§ 00'0% 00°0% {83MNddns ID1340}saNddng sAjensIWPY [BISUSS  JO0G-LSF0L 1-000L
%0E6'ZL 00°0% ¥EEGHS 9y LYD'ES 00'005°E$ 00'0% 00°0% {S3ddNS ONIWYEDOYdIsaNddns  §L0G-05+-01 L-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°03% 00°000'€$ 00°000°€$ 00'0% 00°0% S80IUBG PITEIUC) PUB PBSEUIING -B1I0  D000-06E-011-000L
%0000 00°08 00°0% 0003 00'0% 60'0% 00°0% SegAIeS j0AUOD [BUSlEl ABIGT  DOC0-08€-01 1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% ooog 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% {1d weuf vd WieeH EUSN}SeoIBS PEOBIUCS U PESEUIING  §L0Z-00E-0L 1-000F
%000°C 00'628'L$ 00°0% faloe:] 00'6/8°1% 0003 00°0% {vad1T NOLYVd AT1100 [E1$TH}Se0nag PalRquos pue peseyind  £102-00€-01 1-000L
%000°0 00°0L% 00'0% oo'o% 000L% 00'0% 00°0% syjeuag juswholdwaury 4 Q000-162-01 L-000L
%2007 L1 00°0% 00°EECS 0028118 000818 00°0% 0co$ uciesuadwo SIOM 0 Q000-5ZZ-01 1-000L
%0000 ooof 00°0% 00°c$ 00°0% oo'os oo'og aouBINsy| USISIA,  0000-F22-01 1-0001L
%0000 00 0% a0°0% 00°0$ a0 0% 00°0% co'og souRINSyY| [BUSG  O000-EZT-01 L-0001
%EFE ST 00°0% FEGLLE 99°602% 00°s8e% 00'0% 00 0% eouRINsUl el Q000-ZEZ-0L L-000L
%082 0% 00°0% 95 PEO'FLS ¥0'68L°12% 00'0L¥'9eS 0008 [HOR: 20UBINSU| UONEZI[EYIASOH / [2MPSIN 000D~ Lgz-0L L-000L
%BLE ¥ 12°88L'2% VLELTTS 0o'0% 56'190°G% 00°0% o0o0% aleopap 4 0000-€Lg-0L 1-0001
%L68°9F L& LLIE'STS EQ'LLFETS 00°0$ 0682 LvS 0003 00°0% WelsAG Jusllallay sasiodwl olgng oG Q  0000-11.2-0F 1-0001
%E0L Sy £Le0'0% 28°919'58 00'0% 00'062ZLS 00'0% 60'0% {SHDIHOM IDIAMISISBUCRS A  S000-0LL-01 L-0GGL
%5450 ST1LI6°'ES GI8T0'LS 00°0% 00°000'S$ 00'0% 00'0% {s3aLnLIsansiseueES Q ¥000-011-0L1-0001
%.8L'GY 29 LFSELLS '1€'958°26% 00'0% 00°D0S'S0ES 00°0% 0008 {STYNOISSIIOUL-NONISeUeES O £000-01 1-0L L-000L
%LTL 9% SLRERLTS GE05E'91LE 000% 00'G6.L'6ES 00'0% 00°0$ {SyaADYNVYINISOUERS O Z000-01 1-0LL-000L
%ELE I 06'624°57% 0L'596°0%$ 00°0% 00°615°99% 00'0% oo'cs {STEYIVE JALLYHLISININGYISSIRIBS O LOO0-0L L-0L L-000L
%0000 008 60'0% 0008 0008 00°0% 00'0% seuBleS 4 Q000-011-CLL-000)
%0000 0o'0% 00'0% 0G0% 00°0$ 0008 00°cs {3314y VS IALLYHISININGYISaUEeS O 1000-001-01 L-0001
samypuad:xg asuefeyg samypuadxgy Q1A SouBlquInDUd Joy uanendosddy jusunsnipy LEZL LEIZL SWEN JUNnoaay PO UNo2IY
% QLA palequinauaun anlasay JBLING ey 3UBIGUINJUZE aoueiguInoUg
10} poAISSaY 10} pansasay
2 96'68E% eouBEg UseD [ejoL
28'6E9'VZZS -90UEBleg p8|o0g-UoN
¥ LIEE'SALS ‘ecue|eg pejocd
[erauay pung
020¢/0E/9 10 sY
pundg Ag
/02027 NVN smiejg uoneldoiddy

Wd €5:8F:| 0202/9/2

ALNNQD VLS ‘AdvHdIT 2119Nd YAHINIW



¢ jo g afied

“uoiEWICU) pejoales sjos|iel Hodey

%8FY L6 0003 90eTie ¥8'2% D0'SZLS 00'C$ G008 SJUBLISSISSY pUE SOXE] O 0000-02%-0€Z-0001
%271'0G 00°0% £R'G6V'6% FAN Ao 00'926'8LS [olege: 0o'og sdiysioquisiyf pue seng  G00-0LS-082-000 L
%0000 000 00°0% 00°00v% 00°COFS 0005 00 0% Jlesay 1o} paseuoInd selddng  0000-¥SY-0EZ-000 )
%GLETL 06°0$ Z1'€05% 29°966'2% 00005'€S 00°0% 00 0% {83r1d4NS 301440Isaiddng saneasILIWPY [BIBUSS)  L000-16¥-0E2-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% [aleyesd [sloge: 00°0% 11’2 SDAS W3 LNHIWODISSIAISG PIIDRAUOD PUE PSSBYDING - ISUID  +L00-06€-082-00CL
%96 06°0% EFEZE'SE 159128 00°C00'e:S faloge:y 00°0% $BVAIDG POIIRIUOT PUE PASBUYING - 18YXO  O000-068-082-0001
%L8G e 060% o0'29% D0'9EE'ZS 0000L'eS 00'0h 00'og s094 ylomey Buguncody wuopun  0000-Z.E-0€Z-0C0L
%000°0 00°000's% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'¢% 00°0$ 00°0% SeaBg BUNIPNY 00001 LE-0S2-000L
%¥eL g 000% 86'126'7% TrHETE 00°002'6% 0°0$ 00'0% sesesT pue sjuay  0000-LSE-082-000L
%008'96 00°0% 00'zred 00'9% 00°052% 00'03% co'0% swnwaid puog AYSplY  GOD0-E¥E-082-0001
%1086 00°0$ 00rsi8'8% ooszle 00°000'6% 000s 00'0% SWNIWSId SUBINSU| Aedald  0000-LFE-08Z-060)
%000'8F 06024 00 0FES 00°0r2S 00°005% 00'0$ 00'0% Audijard pue Bunuud'sucnesiunwio] - 180 0000-62€-052-0001
%:000°0 00'0% oo 00°00L% 00°00LE 00'0$ 00'0% {SaV AONYOVA FFACTAWTBUSIUEADY  01L00-GZE-082-000
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°05% 00'05% 00°0$ 00'0% {SNOILYDNENd ¢ SaY TyOITHUISHIeADY  6000-G2€-082-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% oo 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% Bunuud  0000-F2E-0£2-0001
%915 00°0% Wei% 6E67LS oo'gEes 00°0% 00'0$ abejsed  0000-ZZE-05Z-000L
%9970 0Uo% 00 055% 00°056% 00'006°L% 00'0% 00'0% esuadxd Bunoopy pue [eARIL  0000-ZEE-082-0001
%0000 oo'og c0'0% oy 00°0% 00°0% 00°C$ ssajpuesend  Q000-L1E-0£2-000)
%000°58 00°'S2% [EeRera 00°0% 00'005% 00°0% 00°6$ syauag abuly asiojdwz BP0 - 12U 0000-862-082-000
%000°0 000 00'0% et 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slysuag SUBINSY - 190 QD00-522-0EZ-0001
%000°0 0008 000 oo'o 00°0% 0008 000 uoiesusdwo) SEHOM O 0000-§22-0£2-0001
%0000 0008 000% 00'0% 20°0% 00°0% 00°0% aoUeINSU| UCISIA.  0000-+22-08Z-0001
%0000 00'es 00°0% 00°0% o008 00°0% 00'0% asuensu| [eRIB0 0000-E22-0£2-0001
%0000 iy 00'0% coog ovog ooog 00'0% souemsu| AT 0000-ZES-DET-000L
%000'0 00°0% 0003 00'0% 000 00'0% 0008 aueInsu| uoheZIieNdsoH [ (el 0000-LEZ-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 000% o0'o$ 00°0% 00'0% eiedpely 4 0OOO-ELE-0EZ-0001)
%6000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00 0% a0 00'0% walsAg Juewaley seafojdw3 aland A0 A 0000-1 LZ-0€2-0001
%6000 00°0% 00'0% c0'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% {S3rIYIvS INLVHLSINIACYISSUERS O L000-0LL-0EZ-000)
%1I5°6Z 00°'0% £S'8IF 1S I¥1zs'es 00°000's$ Q0°0% 00'0%$ sped @ saliddng nedoyeoueusiue Apadold  0000-25+-012-0001
%000°0 00'0s 00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0% 00'0% SONAISG PIIOENUCY PUE PASEYDING - JBUI0  0000-06€-0L2-000)
%2E0'6E o003 95°'905°%% YRGS 00001'3% oo 00°0% se@INEN  DO0O-€9E-0L2-000)
%PLS O ov'es 096523 OF i 00°004% v o 00'0% abemeg pue sRM 0000-29€-C12-0001
%L80°CE 00°G$ 99'€0'0% Floozy'Les 00005223 000% 00'0% fpoupela  Q000-19€-012-0001
%0LEEE 0g'1L02% 6EZ1L9'8% L80rs'als 00'geR'ses 0608 00°0% oAg Alunoeg g Nedey ueW Ausdoid - 189m0 0D00-6CE-01Z-0001
%009° Lt 00'0% 00'0es% 0008L$ 00'0sE 1+ 00°0% 00'0% lerolay ysed|  pO00-FEE-012-000)
%ZLE BT 0020021 ZO60S°1 1S 92'86£°¢% 00°016'82% 00°0% 00°0% Wewdinbg uo neday pue soueuSB  0000-2EE£-012-0001
%P 05 00°0% Z2'L06'eS 21'8r'ed 0608 2% 000% 00°0% auoudeiel  00OC-LZE-0LZ-0001
%000°C Q0o 00°0% 0008 0008 00'0% o uoiesusdwoD SISIOM . 0000-522-0L2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% £o'0% 00°0% SJedRSAl 4 D00G-ELEZ-01LZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 a0'o$ 00°0% 000% ovos welshs Juswaiey savfotdws agng oIyO @ H0CC-L LZ-012-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'c$ 00°0% 00'0% oo {SYIMHOM FDIAYASISBURES G S000-041-01.2-000L
%029°0L 00'0% 290518 EBr.LeS 00005 %% 00'0% 00°0% {1ddnS ONISSIDOYd B DNISOTYLYDleauddng - isuly  g00G-65+-021-000L
%ZH0'CL LT 91054 00°0% 00°005% alege:y 00'0¢ UONELLIo| PUE SEISTEIN AIBKET - 18} 0000-6L+-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005% o0'os 00'0% uoneiqissy pue Jeday [puseyy Aeiqr  0000-91%-0Z 1-00C 1
sainppusdxgy asuejeg saumypuadxg QLA 9OUBIGLUNDUZ 103 uoneudosddy usunsnipy 1L8/7L JWeN JUNno3IdYy PO WNOIDY
9% LA peiaguindusury JAIBSAY IBLIND eury SoueIquINIUg AJUBAGUUNIUS
10} poAtasay 10§ PAAIaSOY -
0202/0E/9 JO sY
pund Ag
Z'0202A NYN snjejg uonendoiddy

Wd ¢5:8%:L 020¢/9/2 ALNNOD MuVLS "AMYHLI DIMaNnd YAYANIN



"UOHEWLIOIU| pSjos]es sjos|jel 1oday

£ jo ¢ afied
%BLE LE EF ¥LE26ES 91°/zZ8'90€$ 9L 0EL'EZLE S6'L/bEees 00°0% 00°0% ‘210l yoday
%L06'GL B85 'St 10912 '8% 062613 00°000°65% 00°0% 00°0% ‘ejol pung spalold |eyden
%BS0°EY £T ler'st LIGOE'vE 00reLe$ 00°000°0L% 00°0% 00'0% jowdinbg pue simiwing  0D00-0S2-08-100%
%PSL6) 9T E6Z8'GLE Y8 0S6'ES 066128 00°000'02% 00'0% 00°'0% uswaAcidw| pUE]  O00-0Z4-08L-100F
%B96°L COBOS'¥ZS 00 e6vS 00°0% 00°000°52% 00'a% 00°0% SOIIB UD Jleday pUE SOUBUSIUIBIN  DD00-LEE-02/-L00Y
sainypuadxsy aosueeg sain)puadxy gl A SOUBIGWINIUT 10} uvoneudoiddy yaunsnipy Lg/zL LEIZL |WeN JUNoDsdY PO JUNC29Y
o% QLA palaquINIudLN BAJDSIY JUBLING j2uld eaurRIqUINIUTY SaUBIqUINSLY
10§ poAJasoy 10} panlasay
P9EE0SZ1S ‘e0UElEd USED [B10L
oo 0% @dueeg pajood-UoN
PYEBCSE LS -eoueed pajood
sioelold [enden  pundg
%¥58 8E 655 9VES 55'820'8628 o7 L1EQ'ZZ1LE SBLALZQS 006 00°0$ 0L pung [Rleuss
%0000 00°600°05% 00°0% o0o'0$ 00°000'058 00°0% 0o0g NG -siasuel] g 0000-016-0L6-0001
%0000 00°000'2% 000g 00°0% 00°000'cS oc'o$ 0003 wewdinb3 pue &Ny 0D00-05Z-09.2-0004
%ELE QL 889Z1°Z% LGEPSS 57662% 00°0:6'2 000$ 000§ {ABojouyos | uoNELLIOMHDYO - U0 1150-065-082-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0005 00°0% oo 0% 00°0% 0008 B0 - PmG 0000-065-082-0001
%000°G 00°0% 0o'0% 00°052% 000Se$ 000$ 00 0% SUSWSSINGUIIDY DU SPUNIRY  0000-05S-0€2-0001
sarmyipuadxg asuejeg saunppuadxg (1A FIURIGUINDLS 1O uopeudouddy wauysnipy L18/Z1 SlreN JUNeaay BPoD WUNOIDY
% AlA PaIAqiUNoUSEy DAITSHY JUSLND Jeulrq @sueIquUINoUg [IUBIGUNDUT
10J poAIBSTY 10} pamesay
020¢/0€/9 10 8V
pun Ag
Z'0202A NV smejg uoneudoddy

Nd 25°8%1 0202/9/L

ALNNOD MUVLS ‘AHYHEIT 2119Nd YAHINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/6/2020 1:55:59 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.2
June 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

178-2020 06/02/2020 06/02/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE G $190.43 C
179-2020 06/02/2020 06/02/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,016.22 C
180-2020 08/02/2020 06/02/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $90.64 C
181-2020  06/02/2020 06/02/2020 CH WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $98.03 C
182-2020  06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $5,656.10 C
183-202¢ 06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,138.75 C
184-2020 06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $646.28 Cc
185-2020 06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
186-2020 06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH PAYCHEX $89.61 C
187-2020 06/03/2020 06/04/2020 CH PAYCHEX $8,628.03 c
188-2020 06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $302.66 c
189-2020 06/04/2020 06/04/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $23.41 v
189-2020  06/05/2020 06/08/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS -$23.41 v
190-2020  06/05/2020  06/08/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $23.43 c
191-2020 06/08/2020 06/08/2020 CH DEMCO, INC. $228.14 C
192-2020 06/08/2020 06/08/2020 CH copeco $400.95 C
193-2020  086/08/2020 06/08/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $686.00 C
194-2020  06/08/2020 06/08/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $522.53 C
195-2020  06/09/2020 06/09/2020 CH EBSCOC $45.56 C
196-2020 06/09/2020 06/09/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $54.67 C
197-2020 06/16/2020 06/22/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $628.54 C
198-2020 06/15/2020  06/22/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $490.08 C
198-2020 06/17/2020  06/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $6,486.24 C
200-2020 06/18/2020 06/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $677.74 C
201-2020  06/18/2020 06/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $89.61 C
202-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH FREE PRESS STANDARD $65.00 C
2032020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $53.37 C
2042020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH Ted Fellows $78.00 o]
205-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 C
206-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $4,907.41 c
207-2020  06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH MORNING JOURNAL $405.60 C
208-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $492.00 c
209-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $834.46 C
210-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $2,649.92 C
211-2020  06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH QUILL CORPORATION $167.94 C
212-2020 06/22/2020 06/22/2020 CH AMAZON $1,420.74 C
213-2020 06/24/2020 06/29/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
214-2020  06/25/2020 06/29/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,995.16 c

Total Payments: $42,068.84

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $42,068.84

Type: AM - Accouniing Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL. - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 716/2020 1:55:59 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.2
June 2020

- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation
Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page2of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/6f2020 1:51.54 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.2
As Of 6/30/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 56.926% $389,967.32 $224,639.88 $165,327.44
4001 Capital Projects 43.074% $125,099.84 $0.00 $125,099.84
All Funds Total $515,067.16 $224,639.88 $290,427 28
Pooled Investments $123,937.62
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $166,218.66

Last recongiled to bank: 06/30/2020 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



L o | obeg

660¢/le/Zl 000Z/7E/20 09'620°8C% 8E61% %OL 0 61°180'22$ SONIAYS SS3INISNG 3SYHO SONIAVS
6L02/82/60 LL0Z/92/80 G2 L08S 20014 %081 LEBFS LES 1gfe ad yiuow gi S /9010 SHIAWNSNOD 21828000 -
220Z/70/20  2LOZFO/R0 0B 0EL'ZS 6509c% %49C'e £1°ZeP2ES a9 yuoll g £06FSZ901L SHAWNSNOD SL¥08000
6L0Z/12/60 8LOZ/LCIE0 ¥#BOLL1S 09°'851$ %08 85'802°12% '€0 Q0 uoWw gL |$ESZ190L0 SHINWNSNOD. 9142.000
Z2¢0C/LL90  QLOZ/1L1/90 SE'80£°CE EreL0LS %S0 2L009'001% {2 Ywow 8% 6221£990L# SHIAWNSNOD 91608040
6L0Z/GZ/S0  LLOZ/GZH0 €£2°.88% 6270813 %50 6O LLFLEZS dD Yuour GZ 6L0FZS901L0 SYaWNSNOD PARTA 6]
8LOC/LE/R0  8102/42/10 S9'51L0°1LS [Regeiegis %08 L SP'BECLTS {20 O Huow gL LLIBERR0L0 SHIAWNSNOD 912210400
6L0Z/€2/80 8102/20/30 £8°688°'L% 00°0% %0€" | £8°688°101% 0c/g/3 oqunf syiuo W +1-Z| sueg =sey) go |SBYD 30
ERTIE ajed areq e1eq Isasau| 1SaJalLy aley anfeA uondussag aweN junoady
Butso|s peso|D Auamepy paseyaing [e30L o1e 01 JBa  }Saleju) uaung

€' 0202A NVYN
Wd 91:€G:L 020¢/9/2

0202 Jes A\ WolsAg

Buns|y Juswisaau|
ALNANOD MYVLES ‘Advddl O178aNd YASININ



End

Minerva Public Library

June 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for July 2020
Board Meeting



July 2020 Youth Services Report

Imagine Your Story, the 2020 Summer Reading Theme, brought some excitement to the
Youth Department. Packets of crafts and activities that accompanied favorite stories ran
out earlier than anticipated during the first three weeks, so staff made extra packets for
weeks 1-3, and increased the number for the final three weeks.

The Youth Department staff is down to two full time, Sarah Pearson and myself, and
three part time employees, Lisa Lutes, Kendra Selby, and Laken Hamilton. Everyone
stays very busy with taking care of the collection, extra cleaning duties due to COVID
19, promoting Summer Reading, and meeting patron needs. The stats do not reflect how
much activity takes place.

Statistics for June:

Study Rooms Use: 10

Reference Questions: 116 Other Questions: 3
Patron requests (Grab and Go): 10 requests/ 79 books

Summer Reading Packets Distributed: Week 1: June 29-July 3: 39

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
7/14/2020



Director’'s Report—July, 2020

Building and Grounds—The air conditioning has been troublesome lately. It
been running very cold for several weeks, especially in the lower level. The
Standard Plumbing technician came out on 06/13 and found that the boiler
wasn't fiing to balance the air temperaiure. He made the needed adjustments
and that problem was resolved. On 07/17, the AC failed completely. It fook
two technicians to sort out the problem, but they did get the air conditioning
running by mid-afternocn, and it's been running fine for the past week. The
library’'s regular tech from Standard Plumbing said this problem was another
instance of something going on inside the controllers that they don’t have
access too because that system was installed by American Heattek. | have
asked for a controller specialist from Standard to talk to me about what choices
we have to resolve this problem.

Staffing—I've posted the full-time position in Youth Services on 07/21 and
received six responses in the first few days; that's five more than we received in
total when the job was posted in the spring. The open part-time position in
Youth Services will remain unfilled. I've talked with Mrs. Heller about this, and we
agree that there is no need now for that additional staffing.

Weeding—Baker and Taylor, the library’s primary book vendor, has started a
service called Sustainable Collections whereby the company will take library
discards, as well as donated materials, paying for those items it can resell, and
pulping the rest. Since B&T will provide boxes and free shipping, and will provide
credit against future purchases instead of cash if the library choses, this service is
a very easy way for us fo manage disposing of discards and donations without ¢
ook sale.

Meetings—! aftended the Chamber Board meeting on 07/15 via Zoom.

07/25/2020 TD



